EMANUEL MILLER

OVERVIEW

I have a rich understanding of journalism and writing, and have acquired experience in writing for well-known websites and newspapers as well as being at the sharp end of the microphone. Highly motivated, passionate about Israel and the Jewish people, articulate and a strong knowledge of Israeli history and current affairs.

MEDIA EXPERIENCE

I have made a number of radio appearances speaking about Israel on the BBC over the last few years and television for CNN's Connect the World. I have also been quoted by the New York Times, the BBC, the Jerusalem Post, the Times of Israel and The Guardian, amongst others.

SKILLS

Flawless written and spoken English Accurate Hebrew to English translation Social media and journalism experience

WORK

ENGLISH MEDIA, MY TRUTH

HISTORY

October 2015 - January 2017

Responsibilities included operating various social media channels, creating video content, translation of Hebrew texts into English, creation of social media graphics, liaising with volunteers, preparing press releases and more.

PUBLIC RELATIONS & CONTENT WRITING, SOCIALEARN

September 2013 – July 2015

SOCIAL MEDIA, THE TIMES OF ISRAEL

February 2012 - December 2012

Developed the Times of Israel's Facebook presence, taking it from a few hundred likes to in excess of 80,000 followers and establishing it as the leading Israel online news source.

JOURNALIST/STAFF, THE JERUSALEM POST

June 2009 - November 2011

Started as an intern in June 2009 and consequently joined the *In Jerusalem* magazine as a freelance contributor.

EDUCATION

POLITICAL SCIENCE AND COMMUNICATIONS B.A.

HEBREW UNIVERSITY OF JERUSALEM. Graduation in Summer 2017

REFERENCE

SHACHAR LIRAN-HANAN, MY TRUTH CEO

Contact information in reference letter.